
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE AGENDA 

Called by:  Keith McDonald, Chairman DATE: THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2023     
Members:  Paul Arena, John Butitta, 
Valerie Hanserd, Joe Hoffman,  

TIME: 5:30 PM 

Jaime Salgado, Michael Thompson LOCATION:   ROOM 303 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG 
404 ELM STREET 
ROCKFORD, IL 61101 

AGENDA: 

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of Minutes – None

D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Operations and 
Administrative Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments 
to three minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated. 
We will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting. 
Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning 
Committee or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may 
not be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of three times per 
calendar year on the same topic.  This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same 
topic in a statement on what is purported to be a different topic.  After acknowledgement by 
the chair, please stand and state your name.  Thank you.

E. Resolution Authorizing the Donation of Property Located at the Southeast Corner 
Intersection of Chestnut Street and South Church Street in the City of Rockford for Right-
of-Way Purposes to the City of Rockford, IL

F. Ordinance Adopting a Remote Work Policy

G. Resolution Awarding Off-Site Scanning Services for Document Imaging Using CIP Funds

H. Resolution Awarding Fuji Persona CS Compact C-Arm Machine for Coroner’s Office

I. Resolution for Approval for Stop-Loss Insurance 

J. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Renewal Agreement with Arthur J. Gallagher 
for the Property and Casualty Coverage

K. Violent Crime Reduction in Illinois Communities - Sole Source Discussion

L. Future Agenda Items

M. Adjournment



Resolution Executive Summary 
Committee Date: Thursday, November 16, 2023 
Committee: Operations & Administrative 
Prepared By: Chris Dornbush  

Regional Planning & Economic Development Department 
404 Elm Street, Rm 403, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov 

Phone: (815) 319- 4350 | E-mail: permits@rped.wincoil.gov     

Document Title:  Resolution Authorizing The Donation Of Property Located At The Southeast 
Corner Intersection Of Chestnut Street And South Church Street In The City 
Of Rockford For Right-Of-Way Purposes To The City Of Rockford, IL 

Board Meeting Date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 

Budget Information: 

Budgeted? No            Amount Budgeted? 
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source? 
City of Rockford acquiring Right-Of-Way            
If ARPA or CIP funded, original Board approved amount?   NA 
Over or Under approved amount? NA By: $
If ARPA funded, was it approved by Baker Tilly?  N/A 
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes:       Descriptor: 
Budget Impact?   

Background Information: 
The City of Rockford (City) is requesting the acquisition of property from Winnebago 

County on the southeast corner of Chestnut Street and Church Street for public right-of-way 
(R.O.W.) purpose. They are specifically requesting 291 square feet (S.F.) for R.O.W. purposes 
and 1,191 square feet (S.F.) for Temporary Construction Easement (294 S.F. on Chestnut Street 
& 897 S.F. on Church Street). The City has tendered an offer of $8,200 in accordance with IDOT 
requirements for a total of both acquisition and temporary construction easement, however the 
County is donating the premise for governmental collaboration, which is a common practice 
among local jurisdictions for this type of item. Winnebago County acquired the Chestnut & 
Church Parking Lot in March of 2022 (2022-CR-024, 2022-CO-029). It was formerly leased by 
Winnebago County since 2014 until the purchase in 2022.  

Recommendation:  
Administration supports intergovernmental relationships that support public interest, which this 
does both. 

Contract/Agreement: 
NA 

Legal Review:   
Yes 
Follow-Up: 
Staff can follow-up with any questions that the Committee or entire Board has.

http://www.wincoil.gov/
mailto:permits@rped.wincoil.gov


   COUNTY BOARD MEETING: NOVEMBER 30, 2023 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

2023 CR _______ 

SUBMITTED BY:  OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

SPONSORED BY: KEITH MCDONALD 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DONATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER INTERSECTION OF CHESTNUT STREET AND SOUTH 

CHURCH STREET IN THE CITY OF ROCKFORD FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES 
TO THE CITY OF ROCKFORD, IL 

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois (County) is the fee simple owner of 
property located at 310 S. Church Street and described as Parcel No. 11-22-479-009 on the 
attached survey, Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Rockford, Illinois (City) desires to acquire the above-described 
premises for proposed Right-of-Way use (291 square feet) and a temporary construction 
easement (1,191 square feet) at the intersection of Chestnut Street and South Church Street in the 
City of Rockford, more specifically the southeast corner of said intersection; and 

WHEREAS, the City has made an offer of eight thousand two hundred dollars 
($8,200.00) for the above-described property for its Church Street & Main Street Two-Way 
Conversion project, however the property may be donated if desired by the Winnebago County 
Board; and 

WHEREAS, said property is not needed by the County, nor would this effect the parking 
lot operations; and 

WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, having conferred with the County Administration, has 
determined that it is in the best interests of the County to convey to the City said property.  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, that Parcel No. 11-22-479-009 on the attached Exhibit A, specifically located at the 
southeast corner intersection of Chestnut Street and South Church Street in the City of Rockford 
be donated to the City of Rockford, Illinois for Right-of-Way use (291 square feet) and a temporary 
construction easement (1,191 square feet). 



2 of 3 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Winnebago County Board Chairman is hereby 
authorized and directed to, on behalf of the County of Winnebago, Illinois to execute all the 
documents necessary and approved by the Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office to 
effectuate the donation of said property, as shown on Exhibit A, to the City of Rockford, Illinois. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed 
to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Development 
Services, County Highway Engineer, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County 
Administrator and County Auditor.   



3 of 3 

Respectfully Submitted, 
OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

Agree Disagree 

Keith McDonald, Chairman Keith McDonald, Chairman 

Valerie Hanserd Valerie Hanserd 

Paul Arena Paul Arena 

John Butitta John Butitta 

Joe Hoffman Joe Hoffman 

Jaime Salgado Jaime Salgado 

Michael Thompson Michael Thompson 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of  

Winnebago, Illinois this  day of  2023. 

ATTESTED BY: 

Joseph V. Chiarelli 
Chairman of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board  
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 





11-22-478-011

11-23-352-003

11-23-352-002

11-22-435-002

11-23-351-001

11-22-479-011

11-22-479-003

11
-23

-35
2-0

01

11-22-479-002

11-22-479-009

S C
hu

rch
 St

Chestnut St

/
The Winnebago County computerized aerial base property maps were assembled using
County, State and other data. The map files are not intended to be the official survey of
the land. The official land records are on file in the Winnebago County Recorder's Office. 1 inch = 40 feet

BMO Center

ROW: Southeast Corner of Church Street & Chestnut Street

Legend
Tax Parcels Created by Chris Dornbush

Date: 10/19/2023

Parking Deck

Federal Courthouse







































































































   COUNTY BOARD MEETING: NOVEMBER 30, 2023 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

2023 CR _______ 

SUBMITTED BY:  OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

SPONSORED BY: KEITH MCDONALD 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DONATION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER INTERSECTION OF CHESTNUT STREET AND SOUTH 

CHURCH STREET IN THE CITY OF ROCKFORD FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES 
TO THE CITY OF ROCKFORD, IL 

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois (County) is the fee simple owner of 
property located at 310 S. Church Street and described as Parcel No. 11-22-479-009 on the 
attached survey, Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Rockford, Illinois (City) desires to acquire the above-described 
premises for proposed Right-of-Way use (291 square feet) and a temporary construction 
easement (1,191 square feet) at the intersection of Chestnut Street and South Church Street in the 
City of Rockford, more specifically the southeast corner of said intersection; and 

WHEREAS, the City has made an offer of eight thousand two hundred dollars 
($8,200.00) for the above-described property for its Church Street & Main Street Two-Way 
Conversion project, however the property may be donated if desired by the Winnebago County 
Board; and 

WHEREAS, said property is not needed by the County, nor would this effect the parking 
lot operations; and 

WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, having conferred with the County Administration, has 
determined that it is in the best interests of the County to convey to the City said property.  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, that Parcel No. 11-22-479-009 on the attached Exhibit A, specifically located at the 
southeast corner intersection of Chestnut Street and South Church Street in the City of Rockford 
be donated to the City of Rockford, Illinois for Right-of-Way use (291 square feet) and a temporary 
construction easement (1,191 square feet). 



2 of 3 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Winnebago County Board Chairman is hereby 
authorized and directed to, on behalf of the County of Winnebago, Illinois to execute all the 
documents necessary and approved by the Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office to 
effectuate the donation of said property, as shown on Exhibit A, to the City of Rockford, Illinois. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed 
to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Development 
Services, County Highway Engineer, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County 
Administrator and County Auditor.   



3 of 3 

Respectfully Submitted, 
OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

Agree Disagree 

Keith McDonald, Chairman Keith McDonald, Chairman 

Valerie Hanserd Valerie Hanserd 

Paul Arena Paul Arena 

John Butitta John Butitta 

Joe Hoffman Joe Hoffman 

Jaime Salgado Jaime Salgado 

Michael Thompson Michael Thompson 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of  

Winnebago, Illinois this  day of  2023. 

ATTESTED BY: 

Joseph V. Chiarelli 
Chairman of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board  
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 





11-22-478-011

11-23-352-003

11-23-352-002

11-22-435-002

11-23-351-001

11-22-479-011

11-22-479-003

11
-23

-35
2-0

01

11-22-479-002

11-22-479-009

S C
hu

rch
 St

Chestnut St

/
The Winnebago County computerized aerial base property maps were assembled using
County, State and other data. The map files are not intended to be the official survey of
the land. The official land records are on file in the Winnebago County Recorder's Office. 1 inch = 40 feet

BMO Center

ROW: Southeast Corner of Church Street & Chestnut Street

Legend
Tax Parcels Created by Chris Dornbush

Date: 10/19/2023

Parking Deck

Federal Courthouse







Ordinance Executive Summary

Human Resources  |  404 Elm St, Rm 220, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 

Phone: (815) 319- 4285  |  Fax: (815) 319-4286   

Prepared By:    

Committee:     

Committee Date: 

Ordinance Title:    

County Code:      

Debbie Crozier/Human Resources 

Operations and Administrative Committee 

November 16, 2023 

Ordinance Adopting a Remote Work Policy 

Chapter 62, Article I, Section 62-30 

Board Meeting Date: November 30, 2023 

Budget Information: 

Was item budgeted?    N/A  Appropriation Amount:   N/A 

If not, explain funding source: 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:  N/A   Budget Impact:   N/A 

Background Information:  Over the past three years the demand for remote work has increased. 
As a result, the proposed Remote Work Policy was created, which clarifies employee eligibility, 
expectations and guidelines. See Exhibit A. 

Recommendation:  County Administrator, Patrick Thompson and Human Resources have reviewed 

the ordinance and policy presented to the Board and recommend approval.   

Contract/Agreement:  N/A 

Legal Review:    Reviewed with the States Attorney’s Office. 

Follow-Up:    N/A 

http://www.wincoil.us/


County Board:  November 30, 2023 

ORDINANCE 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald 
Submitted by:   Operations and Administrative Committee 

2023 CO 

ORDINANCE ADOPTING A REMOTE WORK POLICY 

WHEREAS, with the increase in the demand for remote work in recent years, the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois (County) desires to establish a Remote Work Policy for its employees; and  

 WHEREAS, the County does not currently have a policy in place to address employee 
eligibility, expectations and guidelines for remote work; and  

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board has determined that it is in the best interests of 
the County of Winnebago to adopt the attached Remote Work Policy and incorporate it into the 
County’s Code of Ordinances.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, that the Remote Work Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby incorporated into the 
Winnebago County Code as Chapter 62, Article I, Section 62-30. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed to prepare 
and deliver a copy of this Ordinance to the County Administrator, the County Human Resources 
Director, and the County Board Office. 



Respectfully Submitted, 
OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

AGREE DISAGREE 

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIRPERSON VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIRMAN 

PAUL ARENA PAUL ARENA 

JOHN BUTITTA JOHN BUTITTA 

JOE HOFFMAN JOE HOFFMAN 

JAIME SALGADO JAIME SALGADO 

MICHAEL THOMPSON MICHAEL THOMPSON 

The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2023. 

ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

LORI GUMMOW

CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 



 

 
REMOTE WORK POLICY Policy Number:   

 

  Revision Date:  

                                WINNEBAGO 

                             COUNTY 

Issue Date:  

Page 1 of 5 

 

"It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County". 

 
 

 

 
(a) PURPOSE: Winnebago County (County) designed our Remote Work Policy to make sure 
remote work is mutually beneficial to our employees and the County. In doing so, the County 
recognizes that not all employees will be eligible for remote work because not all jobs are 
suitable for remote work. The County considers remote work to be a viable, flexible work 
option only in situations where the Elected Official or Department Head determines that 
both the employee and the job are well-suited to such arrangement. Remote work may be 
appropriate for some employees and jobs but not for others.  
 

Employees requesting formal long-term remote work arrangements must be employed 
with the County for a minimum of six (6) months of continuous, regular employment and 
must have a satisfactory performance record—unless the employee works in an office of an 
Elected Official—in which event it is within the discretion of the Elected Official to waive the 
six-month requirement. A determination of whether the employee may work remotely is solely 
in the discretion of the Elected Official or Department Head. Any remote work arrangement 
will be on a trial basis and may be discontinued at will and at any time by the Elected Official 
or Department Head. It is up to the Elected Official or Department Head to determine if the 
remote work arrangement is voluntary or required. Evaluation of performance during the trial 
period, if any, will include regular interaction by phone and e-mail between the employee and 
the Supervising Manager, and weekly face-to-face meetings to discuss work progress and 
problems. 

 
 Remote work arrangements may be occasional, temporary or permanent. Temporary 

arrangements may be approved on an as-needed basis only, with no expectation of ongoing 
continuance.  

 
 

(b) GUIDELINES FOR DETERMINATION: The County encourages Elected Officials and 
Department Heads engage in these steps before approving remote work arrangements: 
 

 Employee suitability – Assess the needs and work habits of the employee: Does the 
employee have the traits (e.g., self-discipline, dependability, self-motivation) customarily 
recognized as appropriate for successful remote work? 

  Job responsibilities—Assess the job responsibilities and determine if the job is 
appropriate for a remote work arrangement: Will all of the job responsibilities be able to be 
fulfilled via remote work or are there job duties where physical presence in the office is either 
required or in the best interests of the office/department? 

EXHIBIT A 



 

 
REMOTE WORK POLICY Policy Number:   

 

  Revision Date:  

                                WINNEBAGO 

                             COUNTY 

Issue Date:  

Page 2 of 5 

 

"It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County". 

 
 

 

 
  Equipment needs and workspace design— assess the physical workspace needs and 

the appropriate location for the telework: A) Are there any cybersecurity and data privacy 
concerns? B) Will collaboration with the employee’s team become difficult? C) Does the 
employee have the necessary equipment or software? D) What are the conditions of 
employees’ home or alternative place of work (e.g., noise, internet connection).  

 Evaluation of performance—Establish clear directives to the employee concerning 
employer expectations (e.g., communication, goals, schedules, deadlines).   

 
 

(c) EMPLOYEE REQUESTING REMOTE WORK PROCEDURE: The County requires 
that when an employee seeks to work remotely the following steps be taken: 
 

  Employee shall file a request with the Elected Official or Department Head at least 
thirty (30) days in advance of the date on which the employee desires to start remote work. 

 
  In the event an employee experiences an unforeseen circumstance which leads to 

the request, the employee shall file their request as soon as possible.  
 
 

(d) COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE 
Only County-owned and managed computers should be utilized by the employee while 
working remotely. Equipment to be used should be tested on County premises. Once 
working, it can be brought to the work location. Issues of internet connectivity are the 
responsibility of the employee, not the Department of Information Technology (IT). IT may 
assist with other issues such as remoting into the County network(s) or drive(s). The employee 
may not use County equipment for unlawful purposes or for work for other employers, nor 
may the employee allow other persons to use it. Any hardware or software purchased by the 
County remains the property of the County and will be returned to County, on request. 
Products developed while working remotely are the property of the County. Equipment 
provided by the County will be maintained by the County. The County is not responsible for 
the temporary loss of remote work days due to equipment maintenance or repair, and the 
remote worker is expected to report to the office or obtain approved leave in such a 
circumstance. The remote employee may be held liable for lost or damaged County 
equipment. Equipment no longer used by a remote employee must be returned on his or her 
next day in the office. Software used by a remote employee is subject to the same County 
restrictions on duplication and unauthorized use as software used in the office.  



 

 
REMOTE WORK POLICY Policy Number:   

 

  Revision Date:  

                                WINNEBAGO 

                             COUNTY 

Issue Date:  

Page 3 of 5 

 

"It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County". 

 
 

 

 
(e) SECURITY OF INFORMATION: Employees may not compromise the confidentiality or 
security of County information due to remote work, remote computer access, and so on. 
Employees are responsible to be aware of and comply with the Health Insurance Portability 
Accountability Act (HIPAA) in regard to handling and storing Personal Health Information. 
The employee must comply with the policies and guidelines of proper use of information 
technology found on the County’s website and any other guidelines issued by the County in 
general. Breaches of information security, whether by accident or design, while remote work, 
must be reported promptly. 
 
 
(f) REIMBURSEMENTS AND REMOTE WORK EXPENSES: Winnebago County shall 
not be responsible for costs associated with the setup of a workspace in the employee’s home, 
such as remodeling, furniture or lighting, utilities; nor shall the County be responsible for 
costs associated with the repair or modification to the remote workplace. Remote employees 
must obtain supplies stocked at the County and will not be reimbursed if they are obtained 
elsewhere. Additional costs of an off-site office, including that of additional telephone lines, 
telephone use charges and Internet Service Provider (ISP) charges, are not covered by the 
County.  
 
 
(g) DOMESTIC CARE: During established work hours, the remote employee agrees that 
family demands shall not compete with work except in the case of an emergency. Remote 
work will not be a substitute for dependent care.  
 
 
(h) TAX LIABILITY: Any and all tax implications of remote work are entirely the 
responsibility of the remote employee. Remote workers are encouraged to seek professional 
advice in this area. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
REMOTE WORK POLICY Policy Number:   

 

  Revision Date:  

                                WINNEBAGO 

                             COUNTY 

Issue Date:  

Page 4 of 5 

 

"It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County". 

 
 

 

REMOTE WORK AGREEMENT 
 
 
Name of Employee:             Office or Department:    
 
Department Head or Elected Official:    Direct Supervisor:   
 
Description of workspace at remote location:       
             
 
Total work hours per week:     
 
Regular remote work hours (or hours that on-site staff know they would be able to reach the 
remote worker on a regular basis): Weekday Time Location (circle) Monday: _____ to _____ 
Home / Onsite Tuesday: _____ to _____ Home / Onsite Wednesday: _____ to _____ Home 
/ Onsite Thursday: _____ to _____ Home / Onsite Friday: _____ to _____ Home / Onsite  
County Assets to be used at remote work location (if any) (including hardware, software, etc.):
             

 
The employee acknowledges and agrees that it is the employee’s responsibility to give 

accurate and up-to-date information to the Department Head/Elected Official regarding work 
location and hours. The employee will maintain the hours of work stated in this Agreement, 
unless agreed to in advance by the Department Head/Elected Official. The employee agrees to 
notify his or her supervisor of any injury the employee sustains while at the remote work 
location when the injury occurred during the course of the employee’s regular work duties. 
 

As evidenced by my signature below as the employee, the information I have provided 
in this Remote Work Agreement is true and accurate and will be followed on a regular basis 
under the direction of my supervisor. If any information changes, it is my duty to inform my 
supervisor. I acknowledge and agree that this Remote Work Agreement may be stopped at any 
time per the direction of the Elected Official or Department Head. I also understand that the 
County may, at any time, change any or all of the conditions under which I am permitted to 
work remotely or altogether withdraw permission to work remotely. Additionally, I 
acknowledge receipt of the Winnebago County Remote Work Policy and, by signing below, I 
affirm that I have read the Winnebago County Remote Work Policy in its entirety and I agree 
to adhere to all the terms and conditions thereof.  

 
 



 

 
REMOTE WORK POLICY Policy Number:   

 

  Revision Date:  

                                WINNEBAGO 

                             COUNTY 

Issue Date:  

Page 5 of 5 

 

"It is our mission to provide high quality services and promote a safe community for all people in Winnebago County". 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
I have read and understand this Agreement, and I agree to the duties, obligations, 
responsibilities and conditions described within this document.  
 

  
             
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE       DATE 
 
 
             
ELECTED OFFICIAL/DEPARTMENT HEAD                 DATE 

 



 
 
 

 
Resolution Executive Summary 

For ARPA or CIP Projects 
    
 
Prepared By:  Purchasing Department for Facilities Department   
Committee Name: Operations and Administrative Committee   
Committee Date: November 16, 2023  
Board Date:  November 30, 2023     
Resolution Title: Resolution Awarding Off-Site Scanning Services For Document Imaging 

Using CIP Funds  
 

Budget Information 
Budgeted? Amount Budgeted?  $ 0 
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source?   CIP Funds                                       
If ARPA or CIP funded, original Board approved amount?   $  
Over or Under approved amount? By: $  
Reason for ARPA or CIP increase?  N/A 
If ARPA funded, was it approved by Baker Tilly?  N/A             
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 82200-43190-C2401    Descriptor: CIP Funds 720 Chestnut Scanning 
Budget Impact? $ 800,000 

 

Background Information: In April of 2022, the County of Winnebago sold the 720 Chestnut 
Street building to Rock Valley College.  The building currently still houses multiple pieces of 
furniture, surplus items and boxed documents from several County departments.  The contents 
of the building need to be relocated by April of 2024 when the new owners will demo the 
property to rebuild.  The boxed documents will need to be scanned, and for most departments, 
destroyed. 
 
The Purchasing Department went out for 23P-2295 Off-Site Scanning Services for Document 
Imaging in July of 2023, which included the scanning of documents for the Circuit Clerk, State’s 
Attorney, Human Resources and Planning and Zoning departments.  Four proposals were 
received.  An evaluation committee was formed and the committee members deemed Exela 
Technologies (HOV Services Inc.) to be the most responsive and responsible to the County’s 
needs. 
 
This project was not included as part of the FY2024 CIP projects list, but funds are available as a 
result of savings on already completed projects. 
 
Recommended By:  Patrick Thompson-County Administrator.     
 
Follow-Up Steps:  The Purchasing Department will issue a County Purchase Order to Exela 
Technologies (HOV Services Inc.) 



County Board Meeting:  November 30, 2023 
 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:   Operations and Administrative Committee 
   

2023 CR 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING OFF-SITE SCANNING SERVICES FOR DOCUMENT IMAGING  
USING CIP FUNDS  

 
 

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use.  All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the 
competitive bidding threshold of $25,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in 
accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) (Request for Proposals), 2-
357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) (Emergency Procurements), 2-357 
(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by State statute; and, 

 

         WHEREAS, several County of Winnebago departments need scanning services for 
boxed documents housed in the 720 Chestnut Street building; and, 

 
 

           WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the Proposals received for the aforementioned 
project and recommends awarding the contract as follows:  

 
EXELA TECHNOLOGIES 
(HOV SERVICES INC.) 
2701 E. GRAUWYLER ROAD 
IRVING, TEXAS 75061 

 

(See Proposal Tab, Resolution Exhibit A) 
 

 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the County Administrator is authorized to award an agreement, on behalf of the 
County of Winnebago, with EXELA TECHNOLOGIES (HOV SERVICES, INC.), 2701 E. GRAUWYLER 
ROAD, IRVING, TEXAS 75061. 

 
 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare 
and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Facilities, Purchasing 
Department, Board Office, Finance Director and County Auditor. 
 



 
             Respectfully Submitted, 

                        OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 
 

                            VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

                                                                             PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

                                                                         JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

                                                                          JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO       JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2023. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



MICROSYSTEMS, INC.
COURT RECORD & DATA MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES, INC.

SC STRATEGIC SOLUTIONS EXELA TECHNOLOGIES

VENDOR 

PROPOSAL TAB
23P-2295 OFF-SITE SCANNING SERVICES FOR DOCUMENT IMAGING

PROPOSAL OPENING - AUGUST 31, 2023 - 11:00 A.M.

Winnebago County Purchasing Department

404 Elm St, Rm 202, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov

Phone: (815) 319- 4380 | Email: purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov

RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A



 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

  

 
Prepared By:            Purchasing Department  
Committee:            Operations and Administrative Committee 
Committee Date:     November 16, 2023 
Board Date:               November 30, 2023  
Resolution Title:      Resolution Awarding Fuji Persona CS Compact C-Arm Machine for Coroner’s 
                                    Office 
 
 

Was item budgeted?  Yes                                            Appropriation Amount:   $113,739  

If not, explain funding source:   

ORG/OBJ/Project Code: 41900-46430           Descriptor: Coroner Fee Fund- Machinery and Equipment 
 

 
 

Background Information:  Digital imaging is imperative to the death investigations of infants, 
children, homicides, suicides, decomposition and water recovery cases and all suspicious deaths.  
Currently, the Coroner’s Office is contracting these services through Mercy and UW Health, 
creating wasted time, resources, wear and tear on equipment and not to mention unnecessary 
disturbance to potential evidence.  This is not only a burden to the deputies, but hospitals, their 
staff and taxpayers alike.  Many times, during an autopsy we find that the images taken are 
insufficient for the forensic pathologist to successfully locate and remove projectiles or foreign 
objects.  This in turn creates another trip to the hospital for further imaging and of course, 
another invoice from the hospital. 
 

The Purchasing Department went out for bid for 23B-2311 Fuji Persona CS Compact C-Arm 
Machine for Coroner’s Office at the beginning of October 2023.  There were two bids received 
with one being non-responsive due to a late submission.  The winning bid was submitted by IRad 
Sales Group. 
 

With the CS C-Arm X-Ray technology, the Winnebago County Coroner’s Office staff can scan a 
decedent in real time while the pathologist is there to get the precise images, he/she needs to 
successfully complete his/her investigation.  This machine will also allow us to provide digital 
imaging to surrounding counties that are already using (and paying for) our morgue space.  
Each time we “Assist an Outside County”, the revenue generated is coded and deposited into 
the county’s general fund, creating a positive outcome for all involved. 
 

Recommendation:  It is recommended by Jennifer Muraski, Winnebago County Coroner, that the 
County awards Bid #23B-2311 to iRad Sales Group. 
 
Follow-Up:   The Purchasing Department will issue a Purchase Order to iRad Sales Group. 



County Board Meeting:  November 30, 2023 
 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:   Operations and Administrative Committee 
   

2023 CR 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING FUJI PERSONA CS COMPACT C-ARM MACHINE FOR CORONER’S OFFICE 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides as in 
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use.  All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the 
competitive bidding threshold of $25,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in 
accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) (Request for Proposals), 2-
357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) (Emergency Procurements), 2-357 
(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by State statute; and, 

 

         WHEREAS, Winnebago County Coroner’s Office needs a machine to provide 
exceptional x-ray images for decedents; and, 

 
 

           WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the Bid received for the aforementioned project and 
recommends awarding the contract as follows:  

 

iRAD SALES GROUP 
141 PEYERK COURT 
ROMEO, MICHIGAN 48065 

 

(See Bid Tab, Resolution Exhibit A) 
 

 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the Winnebago County Coroner is authorized to award an agreement, on behalf of 
the County of Winnebago, with iRAD SALES GROUP, 141 PEYERK COURT, ROMEO, MICHIGAN 
48065. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare 
and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Coroner, Purchasing Department, 
Board Office, Finance Director and County Auditor. 

 
 
 

 



             Respectfully Submitted, 
                        OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIR 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 
 

                            VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIR 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

                                                                             PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 

                                                                         JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 

                                                                          JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO       JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2023. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



VENDOR iRAD SALES GROUP

PRICE $111,289 + $2450 freight

WARRANTY Full one-year warranty covering all parts and labor

BID TAB
23B-2311 FUJI PERSONA CS COMPACT C-ARM MACHINE-CORONER'S OFFICE

BID OPENING OCTOBER 23, 2023 - 2:00 P.M.

Winnebago County Purchasing Department

404 Elm St, Rm 202, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov

Phone: (815) 319- 4380 | Email: purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov

RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A



Resolution Executive Summary

Human Resources  |  404 Elm St, Rm 220, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 

Phone: (815) 319- 4285  |  Fax: (815) 319-4286   

Prepared By:   

Committee:     

Committee Date: 

Resolution Title:    

Debbie Crozier 

Operations and Administration  

November 16, 2023  

Resolution for Approval for Stop-Loss Insurance  

Board Meeting Date:  November 30, 2023 

Budget Information: 

Was item budgeted?    Yes  Appropriation Amount:      $1,431,085 

If not, explain funding source: 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:  48500-43171     Budget Impact:    - $376,532 

Background Information:  Stop-loss insurance, also referred to as excess insurance, is a type of 
coverage purchased by employers that are self-insured to limit their liability in the event of large, 
unpredictable, or catastrophic health claims. 

Winnebago County purchases stop loss coverage to limit the County’s risk on the group insurance 
plan both on a specific/individual basis.  Our specific/individual deductible is $200,000. 

Recommendation:  County Administrator, Patrick Thompson, Chief Financial Officer, Steve Schultz 
and Human Resources Director, Debbie Crozier, have reviewed the Stop Loss Renewal Offer 
(Resolution Exhibit A) and recommend approval. 

Contract/Agreement:   This is a 1-year agreement with Tokio Marine HCC. 

Legal Review:  Done. 

Follow-Up:   The premium is paid monthly based on enrollment. 

http://www.wincoil.us/


County Board:  November 30, 2023 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald 
Submitted by:   Operations and Administrative Committee 

2023 CR 

RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL FOR STOP-LOSS INSURANCE 

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, offers a self-insured Co-Pay/POS and High 
Deductible medical plans to employees and retirees; the County purchases a stop loss insurance 
plan to reinsure the County for medical claims which exceed $200,000 on an a specific (per 
individual) basis; the County’s Benefit Consultant recommends changing to Tokio Marine HCC 
(TMHCC) for 2024; and, 

WHEREAS, TMHCC has proposed the following rates to Winnebago County for 
administration of the stop loss coverage for 2024 not to exceed: 

$52.97 for Specific individual coverage per month 
$183.20 for Specific family coverage per month 

This is an -20.83% decrease from the 2023 rates. 
This is will be a savings of $376,532 from the 2023 cost. 

See Resolution Exhibit A 

WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the renewal and recommends that the County Board 
authorize execution of an agreement with TMHCC for the stop loss coverage for the self-insured Co-
Pay/POS and HDHP medical plans for the year January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the Winnebago County Board Chairman is hereby authorized to execute an agreement 
attached hereto as Resolution Exhibit A with Tokio Marine HCC, 11100 Wayzata Blvd., Suite 350, 
Minnetonka, MN 55305, for administration of the stop loss coverage.   

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately 
upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare and deliver 
certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Purchasing, Director of Human Resources, 
County Auditor and the County Board Office. 



 

 

    Respectfully Submitted, 
OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIRPERSON 
 
 

 VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIRPERSON 
 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

 PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2023. 

 
 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



         Resolution Exhibit A      

Stop Loss Analysis – Firm Proposals 
 
 

Winnebago County 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Jeanette Rowan| October 27, 2023 
 
 
 

 
1 

©2023 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Current Specific Stop Loss Deductible 

$200,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 

©2023 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 



 

Current Deductible: Specific Stop Loss Marketing 
 

                                                                                                          ******** 
  Illustrative Quote Firm Quote Firm Quote Firm Quote Firm Quote Illustrative Quote Illustrative Quote 

  Expires No Date 

Shown 

Expires No Date 

Shown 
Expires 11/03/23 Expires 11/10/23 

   

Current Initial Renewal Renewal Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4 Option 5 

 
Voya Voya Voya TMHCC (24/12) 

HM Insurance 

Group (24/12) 
BCBSIL (Paid) Sun Life (24/12) UNUM (24/12) 

Specific Individual Stop Loss  

Paid in 12 Months 

and 

incurred Jan 01, 
2019 or 

after 

 

Paid in 12 Months 

and 

incurred Jan 01, 
2019 or 

after 

 

Paid in 12 Months 

and 

incurred Jan 01, 
2019 or 

after 

     

 
Contract Basis 

 
24/12 

 
24/12 

 
Paid 

 
24/12 

 
24/12 

Run-in Limit No No No No No No No No 

Contract Includes Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx 

Specific Deductible $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 

Renewal Rate Cap Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes 

No New Laser Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes 

Proposed Lasers No No No No No No No No 

Specific Annual Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited 

Specific Lifetime Maximum Liability Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited 

Aggregating Specific Stop Loss ($) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

REINSURANCE COSTS 
       

Specific Premium         

Single ISL Rate – (491) $81.65 $87.58 $72.71 $52.97 $72.63 $149.30 $89.32 $84.42 

Family ISL Rate – (509) $217.18 $229.19 $190.25 $183.20 $202.59 $149.30 $253.13 $263.65 

Composite Rate (PEPM) $150.63 $159.66 $132.54 $119.26 $138.78 $149.30 $172.70 $175.65 

Monthly Reinsurance Total $150,635 $159,659 $132,538 $119,257 $138,780 $149,300 $172,699 $175,648 

Annual Reinsurance Total $1,807,617 $1,915,914 $1,590,454 $1,431,085 $1,665,356 $1,791,600 $2,072,391 $2,107,777 

Dollar Increase From Current N/A $108,297 -$217,163 -$376,532 -$142,262 -$16,017 $264,774 $300,160 

Percentage Increase From Current N/A 5.99% -12.01% -20.83% -7.87% -0.89% 14.65% 16.61% 

ADDITIONAL CLAIMS RISK 
       

Additional Laser Liability and Agg 

Spec 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Dollar Increase From Current N/A $108,297 -$217,163 -$376,532 -$142,262 -$16,017 $264,774 $300,160 

Percentage Increase From Current N/A 5.99% -12.01% -20.83% -7.87% -0.89% 14.65% 16.61% 

 
3 

 

3 ©2023 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO. 



 

  Resolution Executive Summary 

 

 

Human Resources  |  404 Elm St, Rm 220, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 

Phone: (815) 319- 4285  |  Fax: (815) 319-4286   
 

 

Prepared By:    Debbie Crozier 

Committee:      Operations and Administration  

Committee Date:   November 16, 2023  

Resolution Title:      RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A RENEWAL AGREEMENT WITH  

                                         ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER FOR THE PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COVERAGE 

Board Meeting Date:  November 30, 2023 

 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?     No                         Appropriation Amount: $2,223,577 

If not, explain funding source:    

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:  49400 43510     Budget Impact:    $395,754 

 
Background Information:  Winnebago County purchases insurance coverage to limit the County’s 
risk on the liability/casualty and property assets.  We received a 21.7% increase on the renewal for 
2023-2024, this increase is due the following reasons: 
 

- County Claims Activity/Development 

o $5.8MM of recent property claims 

o Liability claims with cumulative loss ratios exceeding 150% of the last 10 years 

- Volatile Insurance Marketplace with Fewer Carriers Insuring Public Entities 

- Increased construction costs (inflation) 

- Civil Unrest 

- Law Enforcement Activity 

- Nuclear Verdicts Impacting Umbrella Premiums 

- Severe Losses Stemming from Convective Storms 

Of the 21.7% increase, 7.5% is due to liability premium increases largely impacted by County 
claims developing into losses in aggregate exceeding $9MM over the last 10 years.  Increased 
premiums for property insurance account for 11.3% of the increase.  This increase is directly tied 
to Winnebago property claims from the Court House Fire and the Veterans Memorial Hall 
theft/vandalism which have exceeded $5MM.  
 
Due to the pooling of Winnebago’s risk with other members of the CIRMA pool, the impact of the 
County’s claim activity was significantly negated. 
 

http://www.wincoil.us/


  2 

Recommendation:  County Administrator, Patrick Thompson, Chief Financial Officer, Steve Schultz 
and Human Resources Director, Debbie Crozier, have reviewed the Property and Casualty Renewal 
Offer (Resolution Exhibit A) and recommend approval. 
 
Contract/Agreement:   This is year 3 of a 3 year initial membership commitment with CIRMA.  
 
Legal Review:  Done. 
 
Follow-Up:   N/A 



County Board:  November 30, 2023  
 
 
 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald 
Submitted by:   Operations and Administrative Committee 
 

2023 CR 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A RENEWAL AGREEMENT WITH ARTHUR J. 
GALLAGHER FOR THE PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COVERAGE 

  
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, each year adopts a Resolution which 

authorizes acceptance of the property and casualty insurance coverage; the County’s Insurance 
Broker, has extensively reviewed the County’s options for this coverage; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. has proposed the attached rates to Winnebago County 
for the property and casualty insurance coverage from December 1, 2023 thru November 30, 2024: 
 

See Resolution Exhibit A – Premium Summary Recap for Details. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Operations and Administrative Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed agreement and recommends that the County Board 
authorize execution of an agreement with Arthur J Gallagher & Co. for the property and casualty 
insurance coverage for December 1, 2023 through November 30, 2024.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the Winnebago County Board Chairman is hereby authorized to execute an agreement 
attached hereto as Resolution Exhibit A with Arthur J. Gallagher & Co., 6838 East State Street, Suite 
101, Rockford, IL 61108 for the property and casualty insurance coverage. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately 
upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare and deliver 
certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Purchasing, Director of Human Resources, 
County Auditor and the County Board Office. 
 

  



 

 

    Respectfully Submitted, 
OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIRPERSON 
 
 

 VALERIE HANSERD, VICE CHAIRPERSON 
 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

 PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON  MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2023. 

 
 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 




	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes-None
	Resolution Authorizing the Donation of Property Located at the Southeast Corner Intersection of Chestnut Street and South Church Street in the City of Rockford for Right-of-Way Purposes to the City of Rockford, IL
	Ordinance Adopting a Remote Work Policy
	Resolution Awarding Off-Site Scanning Services for Document ImagingUsing CIP Funds
	Resolution Awarding Fuji Persona CS Compact C-Arm Machine for Coroner’s Office
	Resolution for Approval for Stop-Loss Insurance 
	Resolution Authorizing The Execution of a Renewal Agreement with Arthur J. Gallagher for the Property and Casualty Coverage
	Violent Crime Reduction in Illinois Communities - Sole Source Discussion
	Future Agenda Items
	Adjournment



